PLYMPTON BOARD OF HEALTH	OPEN MEETING NOTES	June 12, 2018		Next Meeting 6/26/18 @ 5:00 PM
Present/Absent	Present/Absent			Place: BOH Office, Town House
Chair: Arthur Morin, Jr. P				
Treasurer: Harry Weikel, Jr. P	Health Agent: Robert Tinkham	ı P	,	
Clerk: Brad Cronin A	Administrative Assistant: Cathl	een Ferguson P		
TOPIC/AGENDANAME & ADDRESS				
ASSESSOR'S MAP - BLOCK - LOT	PROBLEM/DISCUSSION			FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATIONS
Call to Order 5:00 p.m.	Minutes of May 22, 2018			Approved.
OLD BUSINESS				
4 Mayflower Road (M17-B5-L6)	Update on trash problem			Health Agent has treated standing water with mosquito dunks.
				House has been sold. Health Agent will contact realtor.
44 Prospect Road (M20-B1-L3)	Update			Potable water test has been received.
61 Crescent Street (M7-B4-L2)	New Septic System			Being installed.
0 Center Street (M11-B2-L14)	New Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed.
0 Maple Street (M7-B2-L7)	New Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed.
31 Main Street (M4-B3-L14	Repair of septic system			Waiting for As Built.
200 Center Street (M11-B2-L13)	New Septic System			Being installed.
0 West Street (M15-B2-L4)	New Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed. Well needs to be installed before
				BOH can sign off on building permit.
133 County Road (M5-B1-L4)	Repair of Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE TWO	6/12/2018
8 Churchill Road (M18-B4-L15)	Repair of Septic System	Being installed.
62 County Road (M4-B1-L4)	Repair of Septic System	Being installed.
28 Oak Street (M2-B1-L2)	New Septic System	Being installed.
76 Parsonage Road (M21-B2-L4)	Repair of Septic System	Motion to approve. Voted 2-0 to approve Application #1217. Motions to approve the following variances: To allow a 3:1 finish grade, instead of 10:1; To allow a SAS 183 feet from a
		well, instead of 200 feet; To allow a 5 foot remove and replace instead of 10 feet; To allow a Sieve Analysis instead of a perc test. Voted 2-0 to approve all variances.
104 Upland Road (M18-B4-L8)	Repair of Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed.
0 Cedar Street (M15-B1-L9)	New Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed.
40 Upland Road (M13-B1-L9)	Repair of Septic System	Motion to approve Application #1216. Voted 2-0 to approve. Motion to approve the following variances: To allow a SAS 180 feet from existing well, instead of 200 feet; To allow a SAS System 147 feet from an existing well, instead of 200 feet; To allow a 5 foot remove and replace instead of 10 feet. Voted 2-0
0 Winnetuxet Road (M21-B1-L14A)	New Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed.
165 Palmer Road (M6-B1-L3)	Request for additional Perc Test	Scheduled for 6/11/18.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE THREE	5/22/2018
NEW BUSINESS		
137 County Road (M5-B1-L5)	Request for Building Permit: Addition	Approved. Note: existing 4 bedroom house with 4 bedroom
		septic system.
98 Ring Road (M8-B1-L25)	Request for Building Permit: Solar Array	Approved.
OTHER		
Mail	Letter of Resignation	Received letter of resignation from Kathy DeVasto-Piemonte.
Bills/Warrants		Signed.
Administrative Updates	Title 5 Supplemental Regulations	Discussion continuing.
	Reorganization of Board	Wait until all members are present.
	Food Inspections	All food inspections completed.
Adjournment		Motion made & voted 2-0 to adjourn. Adjourned at 5:46 p.m.